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Malave, Erin

From: Ed Wilks [edwilks@earthlink.net]

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 8:31 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Correction Requested for Address Change for Sharing Memorial, LLC

When your office made the address change on March 22, 2010 for Sharing Memorial, LLC, you incorrectly spelled
the name of the street. You spelied it Ebach Blvd.

The correct name of the street is Beach Blvd.
Please correct the spelling in the Principal and and Mailing Address.
Thank you.

Ed Wilks
MGRM
Sharing Memorial, LLC

—--- Original Message -----

From: Ed Witks

To: corpaddresschange@dos state.fl.us

~ Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 12:01 PM

Subject: Request for Address Change for Sharing Memorial, LLC

Please Change the Principal Address and Mailing Address for Sharing Memorial, LLC, Document
#L.10000028705

‘___,__-—-‘—H—"N
New Principal Address and New Mailing Address:

Sharing Memorial, LLC.
1093 AIA Beach Blvd., # 418
St. Augustine, FL 32080-6733

Thank you,
Ed Wilks

MGRM
Sharing Memorial, LLC

edwitks@earthlink.net
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